
COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY 
INTERDEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATION 

September 18, 1991 

TO: Faculty of Arts and Sciences 

FROM: Committee on Nominations and Elections 

SUBJECT: Nominations to be presented at the meeting of the Faculty 
of Arts and Sciences on October 1, 1991 

Note: Current conuni.ttee assignments of nominees are listed in 
parentheses 

Facultv Affairs 
One-year term to replace John Oakley (Classical Studies): 

James Baron, Classical Studies 
Alan Fuchs, Philosophy (Assessment Steering) 

Continuing members: John McGlennon (Government), Richard Kiefer 
(Chemistry), Ann Reed (English), Dale Hoak (History), Robert Welsh 
(Physics) 

International Studies 
One-year term to replace Ronald St. Onge (Modern Languages): 

Clay Clemens, Government (Writing Resources) 
Xiaobin Jian, Modern Languages 

Continuing members: Berhanu Abegaz (Economics), Robert Barry 
(Economics) , Donald Baxter (Government) , Mark Fowler (Philosophy) , 
George Greenia (Modern Languages) , Tomoko Hamada (Anthropology) , 
Teresa Long0 (Modern Languages), Martin Mathes (Biology) 


